MADRASAH ABU HURAIRAH - TERMS & CONDITIONS

Undertaking by Parents/Primary Carers on the Admission of Pupils to Madrasah Abu Hurairah

In consideration of Madrasah Abu Hurairah ("The Madrasah") accepting	
Name:	("The Pupil")

As a pupil at Madrasah Abu Hurairah, I/we being the parent(s)/primary carer(s) of the Pupil, do hereby jointly and severally:

Agree and undertake with the Madrasah as follows:

1. THE FEE

I undertake to pay prescribed fee fixed for the year (on the first day of each Academic year in advance or by twelve monthly installments by Standing Order payable from the first day of the Academic year). The Madrasah reserves the right to exclude the Pupil on three days' notice if fees are overdue for payment.

2. ATTENDANCE

That unless prevented by sickness or other reason satisfactory to the Madrasah, the Pupil will regularly attend the Madrasah and strictly conform to the Rules and Regulations of the Madrasah for the time being in force. I/We understand that the Madrasah holds no responsibility for the Pupil beyond five minutes of the Pupil's stipulated daily starting time and ending time, except with prior agreement.

3. RULES AND REGULATIONS

I/We on my/our part will conform to the before mentioned Rules and Regulations in so far as they affect us as parents/carers and are notified to us. The responsibility to read all policies on the Madrasah website lies with the parents/carers. Acceptance of these terms and conditions is understood to be acceptance of all policies.

4. NOTICE

I/We will give not less than a month's notice in writing before removing the Pupil from the Madrasah. I/We shall pay in full the fees of the subsequent month, and any calendar month into which the notice period extends.

5. CORRESPONDENCE

I/We jointly and severally take responsibility of checking emails/text messages sent to the address/phone number(s) provided for all correspondence from the Madrasah and will notify the Madrasah immediately of any changes.

The Aims of Madrasah Abu Hurairah:

- 1. To ensure that the curriculum meets the needs of all pupils
- 2. To provide a safe and welcoming environment where each person has respect for themselves and others
- 3. To encourage all pupils to develop a positive self-image
- 4. To promote understanding and acceptance of others whatever their ability, belief, ethnic origin, gender, race or background
- 5. To prepare out pupils for life in a society which respects cultural variety
- 6. To provide all pupils with a core of religious knowledge, social skills, manners and etiquette

Acknowledge and confirm that the Madrasah reserves the right, namely:

1. UNPAID FEE

If at the beginning of a term any fee due in respect of the Pupil remains unpaid, whether in respect of that term or any previous term, the Pupil may be refused admission to the Madrasah until the fee is paid.

2. MISCONDUCT

To demand the Pupil's immediate withdrawal without notice in case of serious misconduct without any obligation upon the Madrasah to make any refund of fees already due or paid.

3. STANDARDS

To terminate the Pupil's attendance in the event of his/her failing to maintain the General or Academic Standards required by the Madrasah. In this latter case, at least thirty days' notice will be given by the Madrasah.